
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY – NOVEMBER 1, 2016 – 6:00 PM 

EVANSDALE CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
Amended 

 
1. Call to order  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll call 

 
4. Approval of the November 1, 2016 agenda 

 
5. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.  

There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes 
on the motion 

 
a. Approval of October 18, 2016 regular meeting minutes. 

 
b. Proclamation declaring October 2016 as “National Anti-Bullying Month” 

 
6. Resolution 6012 authorizing payment of bills and transfers  

 
7. Resolution 6013 approving weed and mowing assessments 

 
8. Resolution 6014 approving 4th payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc., Reinbeck, IA, for the River Forest 

Road Reconstruction project in the amount of $324,076.22 
 

9. Resolution 6015 approving change order #1 in the amount of $3,245 to Tojo Construction for the CDBG 
project six (6) located at 1737 Enid Street 
 

10. Resolution 6016 approving FY2016 Urban Renewal Report  
 

11. Resolution 6017 approving change order #2 in the amount of $320 to Tojo Construction for the CDBG 
project six (6) located at 1737 Enid Street 
 

12. Ordinance 646 amending Chapter 99, SEWER RATES AND CHARGES, of the Evansdale Code of 
Ordinances by increasing user fees an additional $5 per month, second reading 
 

13. Request to televise storm water system at Meyers Lake weir to flood gate at Cedar River 
 

14. Request to repair weir at Meyers Lake 
 

15. Discussion/possible action – FLSA Ruling Salaried Positions  
 

16. Public discussion – non agenda items 
 
17. Mayor/Council Reports 
 
18. Adjournment 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, OCTOBER 18, 2016 

CITY COUNCIL  
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 
Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Seible, Dewater, Loftus, 
Walker, and Nichols. Quorum present.  
 
Seible/Loftus to approve the October 18, 2016 agenda. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve the following items on the October 18, 2016 consent agenda. a) Approval of 
October 4, 2016 regular meeting minutes. b) Minutes and reports from the following Departments, Boards, 
and Commissions (n/a = not available):  Ambulance & Fire Report (Sept), Building Inspection Report 
(Sept), Clerk/Treasurer Report (June/July), Code Enforcement Report (Sept), Evansdale Municipal 
Housing (Sept), Library (Aug/Sept), Parks & Rec Dept. (n/a), Planning & Zoning (n/a), Police Dept. (Sept), 
and Water Works (Sept).  c) Request from Cassie Millard to hold “Raising Awareness/Raising Hope” 
walk/run on the 23rd of October 2016. d) Liquor License: Fareway Stores, Inc. #067-Renewal Effective 
11-15-2016. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Larry Burger with Spear Financial presented the TIF Report explaining in detail the cities TIF & Bond 
obligations and the bond capacity that is remaining. Report on file in the City Clerk’s office. 
 
Seible/Loftus to approve the resignation of Charles Schumacher from the Hardship and Grievance Board. 
Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Appointments: 
Dewater/Walker to approve appointments to the Hardship & Grievance Board: Sandy Clements-term 
expires 12-31-18. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Walker to approve appointments to the Evansdale Municipal Housing Authority: Sandy Roberts-
fulfilling a term expiring 12-31-16. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Dewater to approve Resolution 6010 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Councilman 
Nichols questioned PCI bill for equipment, he was under the impression that in the past floods that it was 
donated. Mayor Faas responded that he researched the 2008 flood bills to PCI and we paid them $69,000. 
Nichols also questioned if we would be receiving FEMA funds. Mayor Faas responded that he planned to 
discuss later in the meeting. Councilmen Nichols and Seible asked him to explain. Mayor responded that 
we had a meeting Monday with FEMA. We were informed that the city could qualify for FEMA Funds. 
The necessary paperwork will be completed and we should know around the 1st of November if we are 
eligible for flood assistance. Councilman Seible asked about the high increase in the water bill at the CRC. 
Mayor Faas responded that there is a check valve that is continually requesting water from the city water 
service. It ended up over loading the system, flooding the basement twice. Mike with Water Works shut off 
one of the valves and has brought the numbers down considerably, but did not fix the problem completely. 
The city would like to replace current pumps with commercial grade sump pumps and install check valves 
or contact a mechanical engineer to resolve the issues. Nichols suggested scraping the whole system and 
replacing it with conventional heating and cooling. Councilman Dewater stated he would like to see a 
mechanical engineer prepare a diagnosis before we change the systems. Councilman Walker added we have 
had good years with the system, when it is functioning properly. Dewater stated that he would like us to 
propose a reduction of the water works bill for the CRC Building. Mayor stated he would advocate for that. 
Jurly Nichols, 1120 Evans Rd., states that the CRC was built on swamp land. Mayor responded that he 
believes it is a mechanical issue. John Peverill, 543 East End Ave., was in favor of getting bids to replace 
the system. Mayor responded that he would check into it. Nichols questioned the cost for the rock for the 
Wema cul-de-sac project. Mayor Faas responded that it was included in the project cost. Nichols also 
requested a cost analysis for the Wema Project, so we could compare costs to having the city crew perform 
the work or an outsider bidder. Mayor responded that the information is available, but the job wasn’t sent 



out for bid. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried.  
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve Resolution 6011 authorizing the 5th payment to Vieth Construction Corp. of 
Cedar Falls, IA, for River Forest Road Levee Trail Project in the amount of $20,569.19. Roll call vote: 
Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Walker to approve Ordinance 646, in its first reading, amending Chapter 99, Sewer Rates and 
Charges, of the Evansdale Code of Ordinances by increasing user fees an additional $5 per month. 
Councilman Seible and Nichols stated that they weren’t in favor of the larger increase, but had suggested 
$10 per quarter increase. Mayor Faas questioned Councilman Nichols about his previous position on the 
increase. There was a question on the table if the vote needed a super majority to pass. We received a ruling 
by city attorney Laura Folkerts that Ordinance 646 did not need a super majority vote, but only a majority 
of the council’s votes to pass. Mayor Faas stated that Ordinance 646 motion did carry with a three/two vote. 
Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Nays-Two (Nichols, Seible). Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Dewater to approve the request from City Clerk to sell old phone system at Cornbelt Auction. Ayes-
Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Loftus to approve FY15 Audit. Mayor Faas asked for approval with comment in regard to the 
1985 loan transfer between TIF and the general fund. Councilman Nichols questioned if it has to do with 
the TIF area. Mayor Faas responded that the Highway substitution funds were possibly received in the TIF 
Fund instead of General Fund. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve waiving of permit feels for flood related repairs. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Nichols/Loftus to approve the selling of obsolete firefighting equipment to volunteers for $1 per set (coat, 
pants, boots)-$20 to citizens. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Seible/Walker to approve request to purchase 3 new commercial grade sump pumps for CRC in the amount 
of $1,135.08. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried.  
 
Public discussion-non agenda items: 
Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest Rd., questioned if the lights on River Forest Road would be repaired. 
Mayor Faas responded that we discussed at the last meeting that the repair of the lights is part of the River 
Forest Road Project and that they will be repaired. Loraine also questioned the increases in sewer rates. The 
water rates, garbage rates and now sewer rates are increasing, many people in this city are on fixed incomes 
and cannot afford all of these increases. She also questioned if the water drainage situation at her sons 
property located at 909 3rd Ave. would be addressed. Faas responded that we did find the easements 
agreements discussed on March 20, 2007 from the city’s previous attorney, however, the easements were 
subsequently modified and approved at the April 3, 2007 meeting, but there is no evidence of them ever 
being modified on paper and/or recorded. We will address the issue and work with the city engineer to 
determine where the easements and setbacks should be, and work with city attorney to draw new easement 
agreements for the property owners. Councilman Dewater questioned if that is when the asphalt overlay 
was completed on that road. Faas responded yes. Al Chidester, 125 River Forest Rd., stated that the River 
Forest Road Project is coming along; he questioned why we are paying a payment on the trail project when 
they have not completed the project.  
 
Mayor/Council Reports: 
Fire Safety Event last Thursday at the CRC was a huge success, attended by many that seemed to have a 
great time, special thanks to the Fire Department for their continual support. North Shore rehabilitation 
project should start within the next week, but we may need to drain the lake for the project which would be 
an opportune time to address the weir. Councilman Walker and Nichols questioned if it would kill off the 
fish. Faas responded that it would probably only eliminate the carp population and that he would keep the 
council posted if anything should arise. Lafayette Road Culvert Project will be delayed until spring due to 
utility issues.  
 



Ryan, Shoff Engineering stated that they hope to hand the River Forest Road Project to the concrete layers 
by late October and felt confident that all the concrete will be laid. Jerry Shoff, Shoff Engineering stated 
that if the weather holds out, he could give us the final plans of the project.  
 
There being no further discussion, Seible/Loftus to adjourn the meeting at 7:07 p.m. Motion carried.    

 
ATTEST: 
 
 

_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 











































































































                                                                                                                    RESOLUTION 6012
                           A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  
                           THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ADVANCED SYSTEMS FD-CONTRACT 33.60                    
AMVETS POST #31 PD-FLAGS 36.00                    

FD-FLAGS 36.00                    
TOTAL: 72.00                    

AUTO PLUS RU-RPAIR LFT FR BRAKE-#64 235.08                  
BARCO RU-RFR STREET SIGN 115.53                  

RU-STREET SIGN/RFR&CENTRAL 198.99                  
TOTAL: 314.52                  

BH COUNTY LANDFILL FLOOD-WASTE PICK-UP 103.31                  
FLOOD-WASTE PICK-UP 17.76                    
FLOOD-PICK-UP DEBRIS 9.00                      
TOTAL: 130.07                  

BH ELECTRICAL CO. RU-CK VOLTS/LIGHT ISSUES 131.00                  
RFR RECONSTRUCT/SHUT OFF PWR 84.50                    
TOTAL: 215.50                  

BMC AGGREGATES RU-MODIFIED SUBBASE/WEMA 349.30                  
RU-3/4" ROADSTONE/WEMA 164.53                  
RU-3/4" ROADSTONE/WEMA 154.21                  
RU-3" CLEAN ROADSTONE/WEMA 587.20                  
RU-3/4" ROADSTONE/WEMA 462.32                  
RU-3/4" ROADSTONE/WEMA 149.40                  
RU-3/4" ROADSTONE/WEMA 156.81                  
RU-3/4" ROADSTONE/WEMA 57.62                    
RU-3/4" ROADSTONE/WEMA 155.61                  
TOTAL: 2,237.00               

CENTURY LINK SR-INTERNET 78.99                    
CITY LAUNDERING LIB-MONTHLY MATS 32.39                    

CH-MONTHLY MATS 64.17                    
TOTAL: 96.56                    

CGA ENGINEERS RU-BRIDGE INSPECTION 144.00                  
RU-WEMA PROJECT 1,974.85               
RU-TIMBER CREEK EASEMENT 83.25                    
RU-FLOOD MONITORING 2,473.31               
RFR TRAIL/CONST PHASE 2,664.92               
RFR RECONSTRUCT-CONST PHASE 22,756.27             
TOTAL: 30,096.60             

COLWELL FORD RU-BOLT-CALIPER 6.37                      
COMPUTER TROUBLSHOTRS CH-EXTERNAL 2ND HARD DRIVE 62.50                    
COURIER PY-10/04 MINS & BILLS 145.23                  
DONS TRUCK SALES RU-PUMP REPLACEMENT 2,762.46               
GOODYEAR TIRE RU-FLAT TIRE REPAIR/MOWER 40.45                    

RU-TIRE REPAIR-JD LOADER 179.25                  
TOTAL: 219.70                  

I.N.R.C.O.G. CDBG-PROJ MGMNT 216.93                  
CDBG-PROJ MGMNT 239.35                  
TOTAL: 456.28                  

KOBLISKA, DEANNE RMBRSE IMFOA CONF-TRVL/HOTEL 240.06                  
MEDIACOM PD-INTERNET 41.81                    

FD-INTERNET 41.82                    
BI-INTERNET 41.18                    
CH-INTERNET 41.18                    

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
VERBALLYAPPROVED BYCOUNCIL



RU-INTERNET 41.18                    
SR-INTERNET 41.18                    
TOTAL: 248.35                  

MENARDS RU-LETTERS-CRISAFULLI PUMP 0.88                      
RU-GRASS SEED&SPREADER/WEMA 139.10                  
SR-2X4-PUSH SUMP PUMP OUT 3.97                      
SR-HEAT BOX LID 28.68                    
TOTAL: 172.63                  

MUTUAL WHEEL RU-REPL LIGHTS-TRUCKS/TRALIER 78.88                    
RU-BRAKE CHAMBER-#58 113.14                  
TOTAL: 192.02                  

NORTH CENTRAL LABS SR-PORTABLE D.O. METER 521.39                  
SR-LAB SUPPLIES 49.22                    
SR-LAB SUPPLIES 340.85                  
TOTAL: 911.46                  

PCI, INC. RFR-4TH PYMT 324,076.22           
PPG RU-PAINT STRAINERS 49.75                    
RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPLY CH-RECORD BOOK/NOTEBOOK 47.10                    

RU-INK/CALCULATOR/SPLYS 132.85                  
TOTAL: 179.95                  

S&D CONSTRUCTION RU-CONCRETE-WEMA 31,500.00             
RU-CONCRETE DRIVEWAY-WEMA 900.00                  
RU-REPAIR MANHOLE-WEMA 500.00                  
TOTAL: 32,900.00             

SAFEGUARD BUSINESS PY-ENVELOPES 102.06                  
SHOFF CONSULTING PD-CRC BK UP GENERATOR 851.25                  

FD-CRC BK-UP GENERATOR 851.25                  
RU-ELK RUN CREEK PRJT 507.00                  
ST-UPGRADE ST. LIGHTS 1,659.50               
ST-ST. LIGHT MAINT 395.25                  
RU-ELLENDALE PRJT 2,834.00               
RU-LAFAYETTE CULVERT PRJT 3,952.00               
ST-FEMA/HMGP 1,643.25               
SR-LAGOON LINER REPAIR PRJ 7,923.25               
SR-DRYING BEDS 622.50                  
TOTAL: 21,239.25             

STANLEY STEEMER PD-FLOORS CLEANED 176.00                  
FD-FLOORS CLEANED 133.00                  
TOTAL: 309.00                  

STETSON BUILDING PROD RU-MASTERSEAL-WEMA 151.80                  
RU-MASTERSEAL-WEMA 151.80                  
TOTAL: 303.60                  

STOCKS, PHIL GRADE III OPERATOR SRV 520.00                  
TAPCO RU-CHILDREN AT PLAY SIGNS 168.02                  
TERRACON RFR-CONCRETE TESTING 1,750.11               
THE SLED SHED RU-REPAIR POLE SAW 118.53                  
U.S. CELLULAR BI- CELL PHONE 31.63                    

PK-CELL 36.74                    
CH-CELL 56.49                    
RU- CELL PHONE 184.55                  
SR- CELL PHONE 53.53                    
TOTAL: 362.94                  

UNITED HEALTHCARE SERV AMB OVER PAY 459.05                  
AMB OVER PMT 372.76                  
TOTAL: 831.81                  

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
APPROVED BYCOUNCIL 9-6-16



VERIZON FD-SEPT-OCT CELL 42.97                    
WINDSTREAM PD-PHONE 103.04                  

FD-PHONE 75.93                    
LIB-PHONES 39.22                    
CH-PHONE 77.42                    
RU-PHONE 37.02                    
EWW-OFFIC 33.96                    
EWW-PLANT 32.64                    
SR-ARBUTUS PHONE 37.03                    
SR-LAFAYETTE PHONE 37.03                    
SR-EAST END PHONE 37.03                    
SR-PLANT PHONE 37.03                    
TOTAL 547.35                  

ZOLL MEDICAL FD-PRVNT MAINT/HEART MONIT 510.00                  

001  GENERAL FUND 4781.85
005  STREETS 2692.75
110  ROAD USE TAX 52968.04
145  CDBG/REHAB PROGRAM 456.28
302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 351332.02
600  WATER 66.6
610  SEWER FUND 10510.93
670  LANDFILL/GARBAGE 130.07
GRAND TOTAL 422938.54

Prepays
80106 BAKER & TAYLOR LIB-BOOKS 1,328.34               
80107 BARLOW MEMORIAL LIB LIB-BOOKS 25.00                    
80108 CAPITAL ONE BANK LIB-POSTAGE/BOOKS 185.88                  
80110 CENTURION TECH LIB-ANTIVIRUS RENEWAL 126.00                  
80111 INGRAM LIBRARY SRV LIB-BOOKS 338.16                  
80112 LIBRARY IDEAS LIB-SUBSCRIPTION-FREEGAL MUS 796.00                  
80114 COLLECTION SRV CNTR DEDUCTION 188.80                  
EFT ADVANTAGE ADMIN HRA FEES 2,717.09               
80115 AFLAC AFLAC 60.02                    
80116 IBEW LOCAL 288 IBEW LOCAL 288 UNION DUES 163.00                  
80117 IPERS IPERS 6,669.67               
80121 METLIFE LIFE/DENTAL/VISION 2,451.81               
80122 METLIFE   LIFE/DENTAL/VISION 23.20                    
80123 MFPRSI 941 MFSPSRI 9,202.75               
80124 POLICE ASSOC POLICE ASSN 70.00                    
80125 TREAS-STATE OF IOWA STATE W/H 2,946.00               
80126 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238 336.00                  
80127 VALIC JENSEN, JEFFREY 50.00                    
80128 WELLMARK INSURANCE 13,101.12             

TOTAL PREPAYS 40,778.84             

          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 1ST  
          DAY OF NOVEMBER 2016.

                       ATTEST:

          __________________________________                      ____________________________________
          Doug Faas, Mayor                       DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk



  RESOLUTION 6013 
 

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE ASSESSMENT OF UNPAID WEED, 
MOWING AND/OR YARD CLEAN-UP FEES FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 
ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016. 
 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk has on file a schedule of lots, tracts and parcels of ground to 

be assessed for nonpayment of weed, mowing and/or yard clean-up fees; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council deems the attached schedule of proposed assessments to be 
proper and that such assessment should be made. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Evansdale City Council of the City of 
Evansdale, Iowa, that: 
 

1. The properties and persons listed in the attached Exhibit "A” are hereby assessed a 
special tax for nonpayment of outstanding weed, mowing and/or yard clean-up fees. 

 
2. The City Clerk shall certify such assessments and tax to the Black Hawk County 
Treasurer, to be placed upon the tax books and collected together with interest and penalty 
after due, in the same manner as other unpaid taxes. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 1ST DAY OF NOVEMBER 1, 2016. 

 
      ATTEST: 
 
      

________________________ _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor   DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 CERTIFICATE 
I, DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk of the City of Evansdale, State of Iowa, do hereby certify that the 
preceding is the true and complete copy of Resolution 6013 as passed and adopted by the City 
Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, on the 1st day of November, 2016. Witness my hand and 
seal of office this ______ day of ______________ 2016. 
 

________________________________ 
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 



EXHIBIT A RESOLUTION 6013

2016 MOW/CLEAN-UP ASSESSMENTS 

DEED HOLDER
CONTRACT 
BUYER ADDRESS PARCEL #

INVOICE 
DATE

MOW & 
CLEAN UP

ADMINN 
FEE

 ASSESS 
FEE TOTAL

KIMBERLY PEARCE N/A 610 HOME ACRES BLVD 8912-32-376-011 08082016-2         211.00      25.00         2.50 $238.50

KIMBERLY PEARCE N/A 610 HOME ACRES BLVD 8912-32-376-011 08102016-2 211.00       25.00    2.50       $238.50

BAYVIEW LOAN SERVICING LLC N/A 166 FELDT AVE 8912-32-477-088 080816-1 211.00       25.00    2.50       $238.50

BAYVIEW LOAN SERVICING LLC N/A 166 FELDT AVE 8912-32-477-088 081016-1 211.00       25.00    2.50       $238.50

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$954.00TOTAL



 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 6014 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT #4 TO PETERSON 
CONTRACTORS, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $324,076.22 FOR THE 
RIVER FOREST ROAD RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT. 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Peterson Contractors, Inc. for the River 

Forest Road Reconstruction Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the construction progress 
through October 26, 2016 and recommends payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc.  

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay application #4 in the amount of $324,076.22 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
River Forest Road Reconstruction Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 1st DAY OF NOVEMBER 2016.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________  __________________________________ 
    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 







 RESOLUTION 6015 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER #1 TO TOJO 
CONSTRUCTION FOR CDBG PROJECT SIX (6) LOCATED AT 1737 ENID 
STREET FOR THE 2015 EVANSDALE HOUSING REHABILITATION 
PROGRAM  

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale has received funding through the Iowa Economic 
Development Authority to implement the Evansdale Housing Rehabilitation Program under Contract # 
15-HSG-006; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale has entered into a contract with Tojo Construction for the 

rehabilitation of said Project Six (6) located at 1737 Enid Street; and 
 

WHEREAS, Tojo Construction has requested Change Order #1 for a cost of $3,245.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Change Order has been recommended by Project Manager Cindy Knox 
with I.N.R.C.O.G.; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that the Mayor, on behalf of the City is hereby directed to execute this Change Order #1 to 
Tojo Construction for a cost of $3,245.00. This Change Order is hereby attached and thereby 
incorporated herein. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 1ST DAY OF NOVEMBER 2016.   
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

__________________________        _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 
 

 
 



CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 1 DATE OF REQUEST: 10/27/2016

OWNER: Leona Herman CONTRACTOR: Tojo Construction

ADDRESS: 1737 Enid St ADDRESS: PO Box 1643

CITY: Evansdale CITY: Waterloo, IA  50704

TYPE OF REQUEST

TIME EXTENSTION (number of days)

X INCREASE IN CONTRACT - AMOUNT $

DECREASE IN CONTRACT - AMOUNT $

REASON FOR REQUEST:
Delete item # 10 replacing 6" x 16" section of concrete -400

2000
Replace back storm door brown 345
Existing gutters had gutter screens additional cost to add screens to new gutters 700
Remove bathroom wall  paper and repair damaged walls underneath 600

CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE: DATE:

DISPOSITION OF REQUEST

X APPROVED: ORIGINAL/ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT: 11,994.00$                   
INCREASE OR DECREASE AMOUNT: 3,245.00$                     
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT: 15,239.00$                   

PORTION OF CHANGE ORDER TO BE PAID BY PROGRAM: 100%
PORTION OF CHANGE ORDER TO BE PAID BY OWNER:

DISAPPROVED: REASON

INRCOG SIGNATURE: DATE:

OWNER'S SIGNATURE: DATE:

CONTRACTORS SIGNATURE: DATE:

OFFICIAL SIGNATURE: DATE:

Replace 8' x 16' of concrete to channel water from foundation



cityclerk
Typewritten Text
CHANGE ORDER #1



RESOLUTION 6016 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA APPROVING THE URBAN RENEWAL REPORT 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK 
TO SUBMIT SAID REPORT 

 
 WHEREAS, new Urban Renewal Area reporting requirements have become effective 
beginning July 1, 2012 and require cities with active Urban Renewal Areas to provide specified 
information concerning active Urban Renewal Areas and any associated Tax Increment Financing 
Districts. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa that the attached Urban Renewal Area Report for the fiscal year 2016 is hereby approved. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk is hereby authorized to submit said 
Urban Renewal Area Report to the Iowa Department of Management. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 1st DAY OF NOVEMBER 2016. 
 

 
       ATTEST: 
 
 

____________________________  ___________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 



Levy Authority Summary
Local Government Name:  EVANSDALE
Local Government Number:  07G049

Active Urban Renewal Areas U.R.
#

# of Tif
Taxing

Districts
EVANSDALE EAST URBAN RENEWAL 07003 2
EVANSDALE NW IND URBAN RENEWAL 07004 2
EVANSDALE WATERLOO HOME ACRES URBAN RENEWAL 07018 1
Evansdale Housing Urban Renewal Area 07998 0

TIF Debt Outstanding:  3,398,386

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2015:  68,372 0 

Amount of 07-01-2015 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  236,021
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  236,021

Rebate Expenditures:  7,324
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  263,954
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  271,278

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2016:  33,115 0 

Amount of 06-30-2016 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

Year-End Outstanding TIF
Obligations, Net of TIF Special
Revenue Fund Balance:  3,093,993

Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 1 of 25



Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  EVANSDALE (07G049)
Urban Renewal Area:  EVANSDALE EAST URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  07003

UR Area Creation Date:  02/1982

UR Area Purpose:  

The East Urban Renewal Plan's
main goal is to design and
construction public infrastructure
to promote private development.

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.

Increment
No.

Increment
Value
Used

EVANSDALE CITY/WATERLOO SCH/EVANSDALE EAST UR TIF INCR 07101 07102 3,369,358
EVANSDALE CITY AG/WATERLOO SCH/EVANSDALE EAST UR TIF INCR 07103 07104 0

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 233,090 48,664,590 9,261,410 0 0 -140,752 58,018,338 0 58,018,338
Taxable 104,197 27,122,463 8,335,269 0 0 -140,752 35,421,177 0 35,421,177
Homestead Credits 306
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2015:  7,820 0 

Amount of 07-01-2015 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  90,453
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  90,453

Rebate Expenditures:  0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  88,050
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  88,050

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2016:  10,223 0 

Amount of 06-30-2016 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 2 of 25



Projects For EVANSDALE EAST URBAN RENEWAL

TIMBERCREEK ESTATES

Description:
GRANT TO DEVELOPER TO FUND
IMPROVEMENTS

Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

PRAIRIE INDUSTRIAL PARK

Description:
DORIS DRIVE EXTENSION AND ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT GRANT

Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

URBAN RENEWAL REVIEW

Description: URBAN RENEWAL LEGAL REVIEW
Classification: Administrative expenses
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

2015 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND

Description: 2007 REFUNDING BOND
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 3 of 25



Debts/Obligations For EVANSDALE EAST URBAN RENEWAL

2010 GO CORP PURP BONDS

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 250,000
Interest: 20,280
Total: 270,280
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 09/16/2010
FY of Last Payment: 2020

URBAN RENEWAL REVIEW

Debt/Obligation Type: Other Debt
Principal: 0
Interest: 0
Total: 0
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 05/19/2015
FY of Last Payment: 2015

2015 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 75,000
Interest: 2,408
Total: 77,408
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 05/05/2015
FY of Last Payment: 2017

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 4 of 25



Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:

Tied To Project:

Non-Rebates For EVANSDALE EAST URBAN RENEWAL

TIF Expenditure Amount: 51,342
2010 GO CORP PURP BONDS
TIMBERCREEK ESTATES

TIF Expenditure Amount: 0
2010 GO CORP PURP BONDS
PRAIRIE INDUSTRIAL PARK

TIF Expenditure Amount: 0
URBAN RENEWAL REVIEW
URBAN RENEWAL REVIEW

TIF Expenditure Amount: 36,708
2015 GENERAL OBLIGATION
BOND
2015 GENERAL OBLIGATION
BOND

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 5 of 25



256 Characters Left

Sum of Private Investment Made Within This Urban Renewal Area
during FY 2016  

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 6 of 25



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  EVANSDALE (07G049)
Urban Renewal Area:  EVANSDALE EAST URBAN RENEWAL (07003)
TIF Taxing District Name:  EVANSDALE CITY/WATERLOO SCH/EVANSDALE EAST UR TIF INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  07102
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1982
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1985
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted 02/1982
Economic Development 02/1982

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 48,664,590 9,261,410 0 0 -140,752 57,785,248 0 57,785,248
Taxable 0 27,122,463 8,335,269 0 0 -140,752 35,316,980 0 35,316,980
Homestead Credits 306

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 14,098,430 35,316,980 3,369,358 31,947,622 845,248

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  90,453

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  EVANSDALE (07G049)
Urban Renewal Area:  EVANSDALE EAST URBAN RENEWAL (07003)
TIF Taxing District Name:  EVANSDALE CITY AG/WATERLOO SCH/EVANSDALE EAST UR TIF INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  07104
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1982
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1985
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted 02/1982
Economic Development 02/1982

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 233,090 0 0 0 0 0 233,090 0 233,090
Taxable 104,197 0 0 0 0 0 104,197 0 104,197
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 365,540 0 0 0 0

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  0

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 7 of 25



Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  EVANSDALE (07G049)
Urban Renewal Area:  EVANSDALE NW IND URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  07004

UR Area Creation Date:  08/1978

UR Area Purpose:  

This plan was implemented to
finance a buyout of several
residential properties to construct
an industrial park.

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.

Increment
No.

Increment
Value
Used

EVANSDALE CITY/WATERLOO SCH/EVANSDALE NW UR TIF INCR 07095 07096 1,234,462
EVANSDALE CITY AG/WATERLOO SCH/EVANSDALE NW UR TIF INCR 07167 07168 0

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 30 1,407,180 11,368,800 1,070,080 0 0 13,846,090 0 13,846,090
Taxable 13 784,268 10,231,920 963,072 0 0 11,979,273 0 11,979,273
Homestead Credits 6
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2015:  -2,230 0 

Amount of 07-01-2015 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  32,651
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  32,651

Rebate Expenditures:  1,110
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  39,521
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  40,631

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2016:  -10,210 0 

Amount of 06-30-2016 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 8 of 25



Projects For EVANSDALE NW IND URBAN RENEWAL

DUBUQUE ROAD PROJECT

Description: 2010 DUBUQUE ROAD RECONSTRUCTION
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE PROJECT

Description: 2015 DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE PROJECT
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

URBAN RENEWAL REVIEW

Description: URBAN RENEWAL LEGAL REVIEW
Classification: Administrative expenses
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

EVANSDALE INVESMENTS

Description: DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Classification: Commercial - retail
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2015 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND

Description: DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE PROJECT
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 9 of 25



Debts/Obligations For EVANSDALE NW IND URBAN RENEWAL

2010 GO CORP PURP BONDS

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 125,000
Interest: 9,825
Total: 134,825
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 09/16/2010
FY of Last Payment: 2020

EVANSDALE INVESTMENTS

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 2,204
Interest: 0
Total: 2,204
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 07/01/2015
FY of Last Payment: 2017

2015 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 435,000
Interest: 75,366
Total: 510,366
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 05/05/2015
FY of Last Payment: 2028

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 10 of 25



Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:

Tied To Project:

Non-Rebates For EVANSDALE NW IND URBAN RENEWAL

TIF Expenditure Amount: 28,230
2010 GO CORP PURP BONDS
DUBUQUE ROAD PROJECT

TIF Expenditure Amount: 0
EVANSDALE INVESTMENTS
URBAN RENEWAL REVIEW

TIF Expenditure Amount: 11,291
2015 GENERAL OBLIGATION
BOND
DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE
PROJECT

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 11 of 25



Rebate Paid To:
Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:
Projected Final FY of Rebate:

Rebates For EVANSDALE NW IND URBAN RENEWAL

3550 LAFAYETTE RD

TIF Expenditure Amount: 1,110
EVANSDALE INVESTMENTS
EVANSDALE INVESTMENTS
EVANSDALE INVESMENTS
2017

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 12 of 25



256 Characters Left

Sum of Private Investment Made Within This Urban Renewal Area
during FY 2016  

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 13 of 25



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  EVANSDALE (07G049)
Urban Renewal Area:  EVANSDALE NW IND URBAN RENEWAL (07004)
TIF Taxing District Name:  EVANSDALE CITY/WATERLOO SCH/EVANSDALE NW UR TIF INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  07096
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1978
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1981
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted 08/1978
Economic Development No

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 1,407,180 11,368,800 1,070,080 0 0 13,846,060 0 13,846,060
Taxable 0 784,268 10,231,920 963,072 0 0 11,979,260 0 11,979,260
Homestead Credits 6

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 2,055,532 11,790,528 1,234,462 10,556,066 279,285

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  32,651

♦ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  EVANSDALE (07G049)
Urban Renewal Area:  EVANSDALE NW IND URBAN RENEWAL (07004)
TIF Taxing District Name:  EVANSDALE CITY AG/WATERLOO SCH/EVANSDALE NW UR TIF INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  07168
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1978
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1981
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum No
Blighted 08/1978
Economic Development No

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 30 0 0 0 0 0 30 0 30
Taxable 13 0 0 0 0 0 13 0 13
Homestead Credits 0

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 43,470 0 0 0 0

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  0

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 14 of 25



Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  EVANSDALE (07G049)
Urban Renewal Area:  EVANSDALE WATERLOO HOME ACRES URBAN RENEWAL
UR Area Number:  07018

UR Area Creation Date:  04/1967

UR Area Purpose:  

This plan was set up under the
Housing Act of 1949 to provide
financial assistance to carry out
urban renewal projects.

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.

Increment
No.

Increment
Value
Used

EVANSDALE CITY/WATERLOO SCH/ EVANSDALE HOME ACRES UR TIF INCR 07093 07094 4,256,008

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 107,129,330 6,427,510 0 0 -361,140 113,195,700 0 113,195,700
Taxable 0 59,706,903 5,784,759 0 0 -361,140 65,130,522 0 65,130,522
Homestead Credits 712
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2015:  62,782 0 

Amount of 07-01-2015 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  112,917
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  112,917

Rebate Expenditures:  6,214
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  136,383
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  142,597

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2016:  33,102 0 

Amount of 06-30-2016 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 15 of 25



Projects For EVANSDALE WATERLOO HOME ACRES URBAN
RENEWAL

CRC BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

Description:
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE COMMUNITY
RESPONSE CENTER (POLICE AND FIRE DEPT)

Classification: Municipal and other publicly-owned or leased buildings
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

URBAN RENEWAL REVIEW

Description: URBAN RENEWAL LEGAL REVIEW
Classification: Administrative expenses
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: Yes

A.C. INVESTMENTS, LLC

Description: DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Classification: Commercial - warehouses and distribution facilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

KRUSEMARK, INC.

Description: DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Classification: Commercial - warehouses and distribution facilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

RIVER FOREST ROAD RECONSTRUCTION

Description: RECONSTRUCT RIVER FOREST RD
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No

RIVER FOREST RD BIKE TRAIL

Description: CONSTRUCT BIKE TRAIL
Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: No
Payments Complete: No

NORMA AVE EXTENSION

Description:
CONSTRUCT EXTENSION OF NORMAN FOR NEW
DEVELOPMENT

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 16 of 25



Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 17 of 25



Debts/Obligations For EVANSDALE WATERLOO HOME ACRES URBAN
RENEWAL

2013 REFUNDING BONDS

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 645,000
Interest: 44,963
Total: 689,963
Annual Appropriation?: No
Date Incurred: 07/02/2013
FY of Last Payment: 2022

AC INVESTMENTS, LLC

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 5,428
Interest: 0
Total: 5,428
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 07/01/2014
FY of Last Payment: 2017

KRUSEMARK, INC.

Debt/Obligation Type: Rebates
Principal: 7,762
Interest: 0
Total: 7,762
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 07/01/2014
FY of Last Payment: 2017

2015 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 1,050,000
Interest: 179,965
Total: 1,229,965
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 05/05/2015
FY of Last Payment: 2026

2015 GO BOND-NEW RESIDENTIAL

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 0
Interest: 30,676
Total: 30,676
Annual Appropriation?: Yes

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 18 of 25



Date Incurred: 05/05/2015
FY of Last Payment: 2019

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 19 of 25



Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:

Tied To Project:

Tied To Debt:

Tied To Project:

Non-Rebates For EVANSDALE WATERLOO HOME ACRES URBAN
RENEWAL

TIF Expenditure Amount: 100,035
2013 REFUNDING BONDS
CRC BUILDING
CONSTRUCTION

TIF Expenditure Amount: 27,040
2015 GENERAL OBLIGATION
BOND
RIVER FOREST ROAD
RECONSTRUCTION

TIF Expenditure Amount: 9,308
2015 GO BOND-NEW
RESIDENTIAL
NORMA AVE EXTENSION

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 20 of 25



Rebate Paid To:
Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:
Projected Final FY of Rebate:

Rebate Paid To:
Tied To Debt:
Tied To Project:
Projected Final FY of Rebate:

Rebates For EVANSDALE WATERLOO HOME ACRES URBAN
RENEWAL

1 TRAIL AVE

TIF Expenditure Amount: 6,214
A.C. INVESTMENTS, LLC
AC INVESTMENTS, LLC
A.C. INVESTMENTS, LLC
2017

15 TRAIL AVE

TIF Expenditure Amount: 0
KRUSEMARK, INC.
KRUSEMARK, INC.
KRUSEMARK, INC.
2017

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 21 of 25



TIF Taxing District Data Collection
Local Government Name:  EVANSDALE (07G049)
Urban Renewal Area:  EVANSDALE WATERLOO HOME ACRES URBAN RENEWAL (07018)
TIF Taxing District Name:  EVANSDALE CITY/WATERLOO SCH/ EVANSDALE HOME ACRES UR TIF INCR
TIF Taxing District Inc. Number:  07094
TIF Taxing District Base Year:  1967
FY TIF Revenue First Received:  1970
Subject to a Statutory end date?  No

UR Designation
Slum 04/1967
Blighted 04/1967
Economic Development 04/1967

TIF Taxing District Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 107,129,330 6,427,510 0 0 -361,140 113,195,700 0 113,195,700
Taxable 0 59,706,903 5,784,759 0 0 -361,140 65,130,522 0 65,130,522
Homestead Credits 712

Frozen Base Value Max Increment Value Increment Used Increment Not Used Increment Revenue Not Used
Fiscal Year 2016 6,866,258 65,130,522 4,256,008 60,874,514 1,610,577

FY 2016 TIF Revenue Received:  112,917

▲ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 22 of 25



Urban Renewal Area Data Collection
Local Government Name:  EVANSDALE (07G049)
Urban Renewal Area:  Evansdale Housing Urban Renewal Area
UR Area Number:  07998

UR Area Creation Date:  12/2014

UR Area Purpose:  

The City will undertake the
construction of public
infrastructure improvements
including the extension of Norma
Street to include const of road, and
placement of water, sewer, and
storm sewer.

Tax Districts within this Urban Renewal Area Base
No.

Increment
No.

Increment
Value
Used

Urban Renewal Area Value by Class - 1/1/2014 for FY 2016
Agricultural Residential Commercial Industrial Other Military Total Gas/Electric Utility Total

Assessed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taxable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Homestead Credits 0
TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 07-01-2015:  0 0 

Amount of 07-01-2015 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

TIF Revenue:  0
TIF Sp. Revenue Fund Interest:  0
Property Tax Replacement Claims  0
Asset Sales & Loan Repayments:  0
Total Revenue:  0

Rebate Expenditures:  0
Non-Rebate Expenditures:  0
Returned to County Treasurer:  0
Total Expenditures:  0

TIF Sp. Rev. Fund Cash Balance
as of 06-30-2016:  0 0 

Amount of 06-30-2016 Cash Balance
Restricted for LMI

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 23 of 25



Projects For Evansdale Housing Urban Renewal Area

NORMA AVE EXTENSION

Description:
EXTEND NORMA AVE ROAD, SEWER, WATER,
AND STORM SEWER

Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

2015 GO BOND

Description:
REPAYMENT OF INTEREST TO HOME ACRES
DISTRICT

Classification: Roads, Bridges & Utilities
Physically Complete: Yes
Payments Complete: No

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 24 of 25



Debts/Obligations For Evansdale Housing Urban Renewal Area

2015 GO BOND

Debt/Obligation Type: Gen. Obligation Bonds/Notes
Principal: 330,000
Interest: 78,833
Total: 408,833
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 05/05/2015
FY of Last Payment: 2028

HOME ACRES DISTRICT

Debt/Obligation Type: Internal Loans
Principal: 0
Interest: 30,676
Total: 30,676
Annual Appropriation?: Yes
Date Incurred: 05/05/2015
FY of Last Payment: 2019

♣ Annual Urban Renewal Report, Fiscal Year 2015 - 2016

 Created: Fri Oct 28 09:43:35 CDT 2016
Page 25 of 25



 RESOLUTION 6017 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER #2 TO TOJO 
CONSTRUCTION FOR CDBG PROJECT SIX (6) LOCATED AT 1737 ENID 
STREET FOR THE 2015 EVANSDALE HOUSING REHABILITATION 
PROGRAM  

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale has received funding through the Iowa Economic 
Development Authority to implement the Evansdale Housing Rehabilitation Program under Contract # 
15-HSG-006; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale has entered into a contract with Tojo Construction for the 

rehabilitation of said Project Six (6) located at 1737 Enid Street; and 
 

WHEREAS, Tojo Construction has requested Change Order #2 for a cost of $320.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Change Order has been recommended by Project Manager Cindy Knox 
with I.N.R.C.O.G.; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that the Mayor, on behalf of the City is hereby directed to execute this Change Order #2 to 
Tojo Construction for a cost of $320.00. This Change Order is hereby attached and thereby 
incorporated herein. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 1ST DAY OF NOVEMBER 2016.   
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

__________________________        _______________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 
 

 
 



CHANGE ORDER

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 2 DATE OF REQUEST: 10/28/2016

OWNER: Leona Herman CONTRACTOR: Tojo Construction

ADDRESS: 1737 Enid St ADDRESS: PO Box 1643

CITY: Evansdale CITY: Waterloo, IA  50704

TYPE OF REQUEST

TIME EXTENSTION (number of days)

X INCREASE IN CONTRACT - AMOUNT $

DECREASE IN CONTRACT - AMOUNT $

REASON FOR REQUEST:
When windows were installed the contractor did not install and wrap the new

  Install exterior stop/ build out on existing 8  windows 320

CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE: DATE:

DISPOSITION OF REQUEST

X APPROVED: ORIGINAL/ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT: 15,239.00$                   
INCREASE OR DECREASE AMOUNT: 320.00$                        
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT: 15,559.00$                   

PORTION OF CHANGE ORDER TO BE PAID BY PROGRAM: 100%
PORTION OF CHANGE ORDER TO BE PAID BY OWNER:

DISAPPROVED: REASON

INRCOG SIGNATURE: DATE:

OWNER'S SIGNATURE: DATE:

CONTRACTORS SIGNATURE: DATE:

OFFICIAL SIGNATURE: DATE:

stop.  This should have been done to prevent perimeter air leakage.

see attached proposal



ORDINANCE 646 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS 
PERTAINING TO SEWER FEES 
 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa: 
  
SECTION 1.  SUBSECTION MODIFIED.  Section 99.01 Subsection 1 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, Black Hawk County, is repealed and the following 
adopted in lieu thereof: 

  
99.01 SUBSECTION 1.  RESIDENTIAL USERS.  Residential users, each 
apartment within an apartment complex and each mobile home unit of each 
and every lot or parcel of lot, real estate or building located within the 
corporate limits of the City that is connected with or in any way uses or is 
serviced by the municipal sewer system shall pay a monthly charge for sewer 
service in the sum of $20.50.   

  
SECTION 2.  SUBSECTION MODIFIED.  Section 99.01 Subsection 2 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, Black Hawk County, is repealed and the following 
adopted in lieu thereof:   

 
99.01 SUBSECTION 2.  COMMERCIAL USERS CONNECTED TO 
WATER AND SEWER.  A commercial user for each and every lot or parcel 
of real estate or building located within the corporate limits that is connected 
with or in any way uses or is served by the municipal sewer system, and that 
is connected to the municipal waterworks system and is separately metered 
for water usage, shall pay a monthly charge for sewer service based on the 
amount of water furnished to such lot or parcel or real estate or building and 
equal to 150% of the water bill for such premises, but in any event, not less 
than a minimum charge of $20.50 per month.  For purpose of this section, a 
commercial user shall include only those businesses which are separately 
metered for water usage and which are located in a commercial zone. 
    

SECTION 3.  SUBSECTION MODIFIED.  Section 99.01 Subsection 3 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, Black Hawk County, is repealed and the following 
adopted in lieu thereof:   

 
99.01 SUBSECTION 3.  COMMERCIAL USERS NOT CONNECTED TO 
WATER SYSTEM.  A commercial user for each and every lot or parcel of real 
estate or building located within the corporate limits that is connected with or in 
any way uses or is served by the municipal sewer system, and that is not connected 
into the municipal waterworks system, shall pay a monthly charge for sewer service 
based upon the amount of water used by such lot or parcel of real estate or building 
and equal to 150% of the “theoretical” water bill for such premises (determined as 
if such premises were connected into the municipal waterworks and furnished with 



the amount of water used) but in any event not less than a minimum charge of 
$20.50 per month.  The owner or tenant of any such premises shall have the option 
of installing a meter at his or her own expense for the purpose of determining the 
amount of water used by such premises, but if no such meter is installed, the amount 
of water used by such premises shall be determined by the City Public Works 
Committee.  For purposes of this section, a commercial user shall include each and 
every individual building, lot or parcel of lot of real estate used for commercial 
purposes within a commercial zone and the owner of such premises shall pay a full 
and separate sewer rental charge as set forth herein. 

 
SECTION 3.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision, or part of this 
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect 
the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.   

 
SECTION 4.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after it 
final passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 
__________ DAY OF ________________ 2016.      
                                                                                                First Reading:  10/18/2016   
                                                                                            Second Reading:    
                                                                                               Third Reading:  
   
 
                                                                        ATTEST: 
 
 _________________________                                    
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 646 on the _____ day of ___________, 
2016. 
      _____________________________ 
      DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 
 


	11-01-16
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	TUESDAY – NOVEMBER 1, 2016 – 6:00 PM
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	10-18-2016 Council Minutes
	Bully
	CGA Engineers Invoice
	Shoff Consulting Engineers Invoice
	11-01-2016 RES OF BILLS
	Sheet1

	RES 6013 Nuisance Abatement
	RES 6013 Nuisance Abatement
	RES 6014 PCI 4rd pymnt-RFR PROJ
	RES 6014 PCI 4TH PAYMENT REQUEST
	RES 6015 CHANGE ORDER - 1737 ENID STREET
	RES 6015 CHANGE ORDER #1 - 1737 ENID ST
	Sheet1

	RES 6015 CHANGE ORDER #2 - 1737 ENID STREET
	RES 6016 URAN RENEWAL
	RES 6016 ATTACH - FY2016 URBAN RENEWAL REPORT
	ORD 646 SEWER RATES
	ATTEST:

	ADP61C0.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP4F9F.tmp
	Sheet1


	k4YS04MWZmMWUvRmlsZS5odG1sAA==: 
	notes: THERE WAS AN INBALANCE BETWEEN THE EAST HEIGHT TIF FUND AND THE NORTHWEST TIF FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF 7594.50, OUT OF BALANCE SINCE 2009. WE SWITCHED SOFTWARE IN 2009. I WORKED WITH OUR SOFTWARE CO TO BALANCE AND LEFT A POSITIVE FUND AMT IN THIS FUND.
	private_investment_sum: 

	JlNy1kZGU2NjAvRmlsZS5odG1sAA==: 
	notes: THERE WAS AN INBALANCE BETWEEN THE EAST HEIGHT TIF FUND AND THE NORTHWEST TIF FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF 7594.50, OUT OF BALANCE SINCE 2009. WE SWITCHED SOFTWARE IN 2009. I WORKED WITH OUR SOFTWARE CO TO BALANCE AND LEFT A NEGATIVE FUND AMT IN THIS FUND.
	private_investment_sum: 

	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 
	Button6: 


